

KONPAL RAJ

C: +91 9560583856

E: konpalraj@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

An energetic legal professional having a deep-rooted interest in litigation and commercial transactions. My legal experiences include that of litigation, company transactions, general corporate advisory, arbitration, research, compliance, and client negotiations. I believe passion, grit and perseverance are the key to success.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior to Adv. Harsh Priya Singh (March 2021 - Present)

Appearing before the High Court of Delhi, Tis hazari District Court and Dwarka District Court, handling Drafting and Filing of documents and Cases.

Junior to Adv. Avnish Rana (August 2019 - February 2020)

Appearing before the High Court of Delhi, District Courts of Delhi handling civil, criminal and company matters with specialization in dealing with matters under section 138 Negotiable Instruments Act(NIA).

Junior to Adv. Kapil Kumar (June 2019 - July 2019)

Appeared before District Courts of Delhi and handled legal drafting of Special Leave Petitions, Counter Affidavits, Legal Notices, Matrimonial transfer petitions and various Applications. Preparing case notes and legal research on both Civil and Criminal matters.

INTERNSHIP EXPERIENCE

Adv. Avnish Rana, Chamber 505, Dwarka Court, New Delhi (May 2019-June 2019)

Attended court proceedings and Client Meetings. Monitored the supplementary, advanced and carry over cause list. Carried out extensive case law and statutory research on Criminal Cases.

Adv. Kapil Chaudhary, Chamber 505, Dwarka Court, New Delhi (November 2018-December 2018)

Assisted in drafting of complaints and appeals under Section 12 and 15 of The Consumer Protection Act, 1986. Assisted the lawyer during the cross inspection of files and prepared a report of the same. Assisted in drafting of a transfer petition under Section 407 of the Code of Criminal Procedure,1973.

Vox Juris, Chamber 618, Patiala House Court, New Delhi (May 2018-June 2018)

Worked in the guidance of Adv. Neeraj Kumar under the team 'Corporate Restructuring' and researched on various provisions relating to charitable trusts and lifting of corporate veil under Companies Act, 2013, Section 138 of Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 and Maternity Benefit Act, 1961.

Adv. Sanjay Barolia, Uttam Nagar, New Delhi (November 2017-December 2017)

Assisted in drafting of complaints u/s 21(a)(i) of the Consumer Protection Act, 1986 in the National Consumer Dispute Redressal Commission, New Delhi. Researched on surrogacy, matrimonial issues, and polygamy and iddat period as per Muslim personal laws. Drafted various RTI applications u/s 6 of the Right to Information Act, 2005 with respect to the number of women officials employed in the Police force in Delhi.

Vox Juris, Advocates & Solicitors, Defence Colony, New Delhi (May 2017-June 2017)

Assisted in drafting of counter affidavits, applications u/s 19 of the recovery of Debts Due to Bank and Financial Institutions Act, 1993.

Asha Development Institute, Lucknow (November 2016-December 2016)

Taught Underprivileged children. Visited their living areas and made a report on their living conditions. Organized a workshop in a slum area for educating the parents about the importance of primary education and schooling for their children.

High Court of Judicature at Patna (May 2016-June 2016)

Worked under Adv. Sanjay kumar. Observed criminal trial proceedings and assisted in research on criminal matters.

Consumers India, New Delhi (November 2015-December 2015)

Worked with this NGO. Learned about the aspects of consumer movement through filing RTI applications, analyzing consumer demands for various food items and preparing reports.

Asha Development Institute, Lucknow (May 2015-June2015)

Worked with this NGO. Learned about the social status of children and women living in lucknow, by preparing weekly reports, meeting people having legal issues and spreading awareness.

Avnish Rana & Associates (November 2014-December 2014)

Interned under Adv. Anoop Gahlot , Dwarka District Court, Delhi. Understood basic court proceedings and ethics followed in Court of law. Learned research on Manupatra and prepared case briefs.

EDUCATION

Symbiosis Law School, Noida

BBA LL. B (Hons), Batch: 2014-2019 GPA: 2.55/4

Bosco Public Se. Sec. School, New Delhi

Higher Senior Secondary (Class XII), CBSE Board (2014) Percentage: 65.6%
(Commerce Stream)

Bosco Public Se. Sec. School, New Delhi

Senior Secondary (Class X); CBSE Board (2012) GPA: 6.6/10

ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION

Certificate holder in "General Course on Intellectual Property" organized by World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO).

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Enrolled with Bar Council of Delhi (**D/2823/2019**)

Enrolled with Dwarka Court Bar Association (**K-424**)

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS:

Attended National Colloquium on Emerging Issue of Marital Rape in Marriage Laws held at SLS- NOIDA on October 17, 2015.

Attended the ENACTUS National Conference on July 21-22, 2015, held in New Delhi.

Represented as a student Rapporteur at National Conference on Challenges and Issues faced by Working Women Engineers of India on March 8, 2015.

Represented our college in Dr. Subhash Chandra show (Zee TV / Zee Media Ltd) on January 23, 2015.